
From:  Eva Paul 
Sent:  1/3/2014 3:38:09 PM 
To:  phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca 
CC:  Erik.Allain@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca 
BCC:   
Subject: 2BE-CWL1116 and 2BE-WAL0607 
 
Hi Phyllis, 
  
Yes, these two licences are related.  Instead of renewing the licence the company (under a different name) got a new 
water licence for the same project at the same location.   
  
By my records I did copy you on the original inspection report on September 25 2012, but your subsequent e-mails (if I'd 
been paying attention) hint that you'd not gotten it.  I totally missed that part (assumed you had the report and didn't 
require anything further from me).  See attached e-mail chains of our conversations to refresh your memory on these two 
unfortunate files.   
  
WAL has already been mistakenly cancelled based on incorrect information.  CWL should not be cancelled until the 
company reclaims the area.  However, I have not had any luck reaching the company. 
  
We can chat any time about how to proceed with this. 
  
Eva 
 
  
  
Eva Paul 
Water Resources Officer | Agent des ressources hydriques 
Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada | Affaires autochtones et Développement du Nord Canada 
Nunavut Regional Office | Bureau régional du Nunavut 
Building 918, PO Box 100 | Édifice 918, CP 100 
Iqaluit, NU  X0A 0H0 
  
Phone | Tél. : 867-975-4548 
Cell | Mobile: 867-222-6490 
Fax | Téléc. : 867-979-6445 
Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca 
  
>>> Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca> 12/17/2013 4:05 PM >>> 
By copy of this email to Robin and Megan - please update the files under your administration as per the information 
received from Eva. This would be for 2BE-BLU, 2BE-CGP, 2BE-COR, 2BE-CAN, 2BE-SIL, and 2BE-TRE. 
 
 
EVA: 
2BE-CWL1116 - 2BE-WAL0607 - you are referring to these 2 files in the same sentence. Are they related as the same 
project? You indicate an inspection report submitted to the NWB on Sept 25, 2012. We have no record of this in our files 
for either CWL or WAL. There has been no action on our end to re-open WAL. Perhaps you can call to discuss how best to 
approach this one. If they are the same project we can perhaps amalgamate the two and just act on the active one for 
cancellation right now, which is the 2BE-CWL one. 
 
2BE-ASH0611 the NWB is still waiting on the proponent to send in the application form to cancel this licence. After our 30 
day review we will proceed to cancel the licence based on your go ahead. 
 
2BE-CGP and CGR and COR - which one of these is the Eureka Camp? 
 
2BE-TIM - will update our record accordingly indicating second inspection is required. 
 
Regards,  
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On Mon, Dec 16, 2013 at 3:04 PM, Eva Paul <Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca> wrote: 
 

 
Hi Phyllis, 
My understanding of the status of some specific files in the table you have sent: 
2BE-BLU0812 - Inspection Report submitted August 1, 2013. Further reclamation required by company.  
2BE-CWL1116 - 2BE-WAL0607 licence cancelled based on incorrect information from RMO. WRO Inspected in 2012 

and report was submitted to NWB on Sept 25 2012 showing outstanding work. Company has been non-responsive. 
(related: AANDC awaiting NWB decision whether to re-open 2BE-WAL). What is the latest correspondence with 
Licensee? Any response from Australia? 

2BE-ASH0611 - Inspection report submitted November 20 2013. No remaining work necessary on-site. 
2BE-CGP and CGR1012 and 2BE-COR0608 - Inspection Report for all three submitted September 5 2013. Further 

reclamation required at Eureka Camp. 
2BE-TIM0813 - will require a second inspection based on coordinates recently submitted by company. 
2BE-CAN0608 - Inspection report submitted November 19 2013. Further reclamation required by company.  
2BE-SIL0709 - Inspection report forthcoming - Further reclamation required by company.  
2BE-TRE0608 - Inspection report submitted November 19 2013. No remaining work necessary on-site. 
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
Iqaluit, NU X0A 0H0 
 
Phone | Tél. : 867-975-4548 ( tel:867-975-4548 ) 
Cell | Mobile: 867-222-6490 ( tel:867-222-6490 ) 
Fax | Téléc. : 867-979-6445 ( tel:867-979-6445 ) 
Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca 
 
>>> Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca> 12/16/2013 2:28 PM >>> 
Attached is the most updated list of active/open water licence applications currently being administered. This is an 

internal document and not meant for public viewing. Any questions, please don't hesitate to contact our office. 
 
Regards,  
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